
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
TROPOJA 

 
AGENDA 

 

10.30 am 
Thursday 

30 August 2018 
Council Chamber - 

Town Hall 

 
Members 3: Quorum 2 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Philippa Crowder (Chairman) 
Nisha Patel 
Natasha Summers 
 

 
 
 
 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Richard Cursons - 01708 432430 

richard.cursons@onesource.co.uk 
 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub-Committee, 30 August 2018 

 
 

 

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London 
Borough of Havering 
 
Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet, 
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law. 
 
Reporting means:- 
 

 filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting; 

 using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at 
a meeting as it takes place or later; or 

 reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so 
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the 
person is not present. 

 
Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary 
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted. 
 
Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076 
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable 
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from 
which to be able to report effectively. 
 
Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and 
walking around could distract from the business in hand. 
 

 



Licensing Sub-Committee, 30 August 2018 

 
 

 



Licensing Sub-Committee, 30 August 2018 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 

MEMBERS  

 
 (if any) - receive 

 

2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS  

 
 Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting. 
 
Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the 
consideration of the matter. 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT  

 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
 Procedure for Hearing - Licensing Act 2003 

 

5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - TROPOJA, 99 VICTORIA ROAD, 
ROMFORD, RM1 2LX (Pages 7 - 48) 

 
 The application for a premises licence is made by Mr Adil Haziri and Mr Fatjon Qela 

under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 Andrew Beesley 
Head of Democratic Services 

 
 
 



 

 
LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE 
30 August 2018 

REPORT 
 

 
Subject Heading: 
 
 

Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing 
Act 2003 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

Richard Cursons (01708) 432430 
e-mail: richard.cursons@onesource.co.uk 
 

 
Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence, 
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part 
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4: 
 

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must 
 
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the  applicant and 

each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is 
unnecessary, and 

 
(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers 

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   
 
The steps are: 
a) modify the conditions of the licence 
b) reject the whole or part of the application 
 
and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them 
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added." 

 
The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required, 
the application must be granted. 
 
Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the 
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application 
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and 
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing). 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 
 
 
1. Membership of the Sub-Committee: 
 
1.1 The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee, 

with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the 
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum 
of two. 

 
1.1.1 A member of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing 

an application where he or she has considered an application in 
respect of the premises in the previous 12 months as a Member of 
the Regulatory Services Committee; or 

1.1.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to 
the application, are located; or 

1.1.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the 
application or;  

1.1.4 has a personal interest in the application. 
 
2. Roles of other participants: 
 
2.1 The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor 

is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions. 
 

2.2 The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the 
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient 
administration 

 
3. Location and facilities: 
 
3.1 All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise 

directed.  
 
3.2 Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is 

given at least five working days before the hearing. 
 
4. Notification of attendance: 
 
4.1 The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the 

parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent). 
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on 
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested 
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their 
attendance. 

 
5. Procedural matters: 
 
5.1 Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have 
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been granted or 
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a 
party in the capacity as a representative of the party. 

Page 2



 
 
 
 
5.2 Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will 
normally be as follows: 
 
Introduction of the application: 
 
The Licensing officer will outline: 

 details of the application and relevant representations received from the 
parties; 

 relevant legislation ; 

 relevant Licensing Policy; and 

 the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination. 
 
Documentary evidence: 
 

 Documentary or other information in support of applications, 
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this 
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account 
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent 
to its submission.  Permission to have this information included in the 
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any 
oral submissions have been made. 

 

 Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who 
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and 
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the 
witness’s full name and occupation. 

Representations: 
 

 The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their 
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any 
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party 
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the 
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf. 

 

 This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally 
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute 
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee 
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that 
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious. 

 

 Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any 
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s 
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time 
available to the party in question to make their representation. 

 

Page 3



 
 
 

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the 
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of: 
 

 the Chief Officer of Police; 

 the Fire Authority; 

 the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority; 

 the Local Planning Authority; 

 the Local environmental Health Authority; 

 the Local Weights and Measures Authority; 

 the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm; 

 a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and 

 any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the 
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the 
Sub-Committee; 

 the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or 
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee. 

 
At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied. 

 
Cross-Examination: 

 
Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at 
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This 
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination.  The 
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to 
assist it in considering the representations or application.  

 
Relevance: 
 
Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications, 
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it 
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The 
licensing objectives are: 

The prevention of crime and disorder; 

Public safety; 

The prevention of public nuisance; and  

The protection of children from harm. 
 
6. Failure of parties to attend the hearing: 
 
6.1 If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the 

hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn 
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is 
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the 
application, representation or notice submitted by that party. 

Page 4



 
 
 
7. Adjournments and extension of time: 
 
7.1 The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a 

notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time 
limits in the following specific applications: 

 

 Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice 
of the closure order. 

 
8. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing: 
 
8.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private 

accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to 
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in 
any decision making of the Sub-Committee. 

 
8.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its 

decision at the end of the hearing. 
 
8.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not 

required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working 
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required. 

 
9.  Power to exclude people from hearing: 
 
9.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the 

Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any 
person assisting or representing a party where: 

 it  considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding 
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or 

 that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party 
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to 
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any 
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they 
not been required to leave the hearing. 

 
110.  Recording of proceedings: 
 
10.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from 

the date of the determination of the hearing. 
 
11.  Power to vary procedure: 
 
11..1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out 

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to 
consider an application, notice or representation. 

 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Licensing Officer’s Report 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



 

  

LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE
30 August 2018 

REPORT
 

 
Subject heading: 
 
 

Tropoja 
99 Victoria Road Romford RM1 2LX 
Premises licence application 
Rehearing further to court approved 
consent order 

Report author and contact details: 
  
 

Paul Jones, Licensing Officer 
licensing@havering.gov.uk 
01708 432777 

 

This application for a premises licence is made by Mr Adil Haziri and Mr 
Fatjon Qela under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.  The application was 
received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 11th December 2017.  The 
application was originally refused by Havering’s licensing sub-committee in 
February 2018.  The decision was appealed by the applicants to the 
magistrates’ court.  The court determined that the application is to be 
reconsidered by a licensing sub-committee composed of members who did 
not make the original decision to refuse the application. 
 

Geographical description of the area and description of the building 
 

99 Victoria Road comprises one side of a semi-detached commercial outlet in a 
short parade of three semi-detached commercial properties at this location.  The 
premises are located on a plot of land which also includes a car valeting service to 
the rear of the plot.  It appears that residential properties occupy the first floor of 
each of the six commercial outlets in this parade.  The surrounding properties are 
all residential. 
 

Details of the application 
 

Supply of alcohol (on & off premises) 
Day Start Finish 
Monday to Sunday 16:00 23:00 
 

Hours premises open to the public 
Day Start Finish 
Monday to Sunday 08:00 23:30 
 

 

Page 8



 
Comments and observations on the application 
 

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act 
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating 
to the advertising of the application.  The required public notice was installed in the 
22nd December 2017 edition of the Havering Yellow Advertiser. 
 
The applicant, in consultation with the Police, modified the application to include 
the following two conditions within the operating schedule: 
 

1 All windows and doors to be closed past 8pm save for persons entering 
and exiting via the front door. 

 

2 The capacity of the venue shall be limited to 40 persons including staff. 
 

Representations 
 

There was one representation made against this application from a local resident 
and one representation made against this application from a responsible authority, 
namely Havering’s Planning Authority. 
 

Page 9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Copy of Application 

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



 
 

Licensing Act 2003 
Notice of Decision 

 
 
PREMISES 
Tropoja Cafe & Bar 
99 Victoria Road 
Romford 
Essex 
RM1 2LX 
 
 
APPLICANT 
Mr Adil Haziri and Mr Fatjon Qela 
 
 
1. Details of Application 
 

Supply of Alcohol 

Day Start Finish 

Monday to Sunday 16:00 23:00 

   

   
 

Hours premises open to the public 

Day Start Finish 

Monday to Sunday 08:00 23:30 

   

   
 
 
 
 

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act 2003 
(Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to the 
advertising of the application. The required public notice was installed in the 22 December 
2017 edition of the Havering Yellow Advertiser. 
 
The Premises was situated just outside of the Ring Road which circled Romford Town 
Centre so it fell just outside of the Cumulative Impact Zone. 
 
The applicant, in consultation with the Police, modified the application to include the 
following two conditions within the operating schedule: 
 

1 All windows and doors to be closed past 8pm save for persons entering and 
exiting via the front door. 

 

Page 29



2 The capacity of the venue shall be limited to 40 persons including staff. 
 

 
2. Details of Representations 

 
There was 1 representation against the application from an interested person. 
 

There was 1 representation against the application from a responsible authority, namely 
Havering’s Planning Authority. 
 
 

Details of representations 
 

Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 

 Public safety 
 

The representation from an interested person related to the prevention of crime and 
disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and public safety. 
 
The representation from the planning authority related to the prevention of public 
nuisance objective. 
 
There was no representative from the planning department present at the hearing. 
 

The venue did not have planning permission and in operating as a bar may be in 

breach of planning legislation. 

The venue was situated within a highly residential area, the property itself had a flat 
above it and it was not known whether the property had adequate soundproofing to 
prevent ambient noise escaping through the roof. 
 
 
3. Applicant’s response. 
 
Mr Hopkins, representing the applicant, addressed the Sub-Committee.  
 
Mr Hopkins advised that the applicant had amended the hours for selling alcohol to a 
more moderate level. 
 
The Sub-Committee was advised that the car wash at the rear of the premises was 
open until 19.00hrs and those operatives from the car wash would be able use the 
café after finishing work. 
 
Mr Hopkins pointed out that no objections had been raised from the Metropolitan 
Police or Environmental Health.  
The operating schedule had been amended to show that the applicant would operate 
the business in a responsible manner and actively promote the licensing objectives 

Page 30



at all times. This would include installation of CCTV, promoting Challenge 25 and 
appropriate signage on the premises reminding patrons about leaving the premises 
respecting others amenity. 
 
The premises would operate with “café bar” type conditions allowing customers to 
buy alcohol without a requirement to have a meal. The “café bar” would cater mainly 
for the local Albanian community and had only previously been used by the 
applicant’s family and employees of the car wash situated at the rear of the 
premises.  
 
Mr Hopkins advised that he had written to the interested person about their concerns 
but had not received any reply to the correspondence. 
 
The Sub-Committee was advised that if the applicant was successful with the licence 
application the Mr Hopkins would be mentoring the applicant/premises for a period of 
six months following opening and that the applicant would also be applying for 
planning permission for the premises. 
 
Mr Hopkins advised that the applicant had approximately fifteen years’ experience in 
managing other licensed premises. 
 
 
4. Determination of Application 
 
Consequent upon the hearing held on 2 February 2018, the Sub-Committee’s 
decision regarding the application for a premises licence for Tropoja Café and 
Bar was as set out below, for the reasons stated: 
 
The Sub-Committee was obliged to determine the application with a view to 
promoting the licensing objectives. 
 
In making its decision, the Sub-Committee also had regard to the Guidance issued 
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Havering’s Licensing Policy. In 
particular, the Sub-Committee took into account policies 1, 5, 8 and 9 of the 
Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
In addition the Sub-Committee took account of its obligations under section 117 of 
the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, and Articles 1 and 8 of the First Protocol of the 
Human Rights Act 1998. 
 
 
5. Decision 
 
The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the application for a new premises licence 

in respect of Tropoja Café and Bar 99 Victoria Road Romford made on behalf of the 

applicant Adel Haziri and Fatjon Qela. 

 

Written and oral representations were made by the responsible body for the London 

Borough of Havering Planning Authority. The Sub-Committee also considered an 

Page 31



objection letter form a local resident. The objection raised concerns in relation to the 

prevention of public nuisance.  

 

The Sub-Committee heard evidence called on behalf of the applicant. It considered 

the submissions on behalf of the applicant. 

 

The Sub-Committee reminded itself that it must promote the licensing objectives and 

had regard to the Statutory Guidance issued pursuant to 182 of the Licensing Act 

2003. The Sub-Committee also considered carefully the Council’s Statement of 

Licensing Policy document.  It reminded itself that each decision must be made on 

its own merit.  

 

It seems to the Sub-Committee that the licensing policy 6 was there for a good 

reason. Without the relevant planning permission the granting of the licence would 

create an uncertainty in terms of the council’s overall approach to the licencing of 

premises. The suitability of the premises ought to be determined before a licence to 

sell was granted.  

 

The Sub-Committee found that the application did not adequately deal with the 

concerns raised by the responsible authority. This included the impact on the 

character and mix of premises in the area. There was no attempt to deal with the 

increased vehicle traffic caused by the proposed activity. There was no attempt to 

deal with the difficulties created by the increased foot fall. There were no adequate 

controls in place for the consumption of alcohol outside the premises; particularly 

bearing in mind the application included a request for off sales.  

 

The Sub-Committee concluded that the granting of the licence would not in all the 

circumstances meet the licencing objectives in relation to public nuisance. 

 

The application was therefore refused. 

 
Appeal 
 
Any party to the decision may appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of 
notification of the decision. On appeal, the Magistrates Court may make an order for 
costs as it sees fit. 
 
 
 
 
Richard Cursons 
Clerk to the Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



 

" IN THE BARKINGSIDE MAGISTRATES’ COURT” 

 
NOTICE OF APPEAL  

 
Appellants: Mr Fatjon Qela & Mr Adil Haziri, 
                                               t/a Tropoja Café & Bar, 
                                               99 Victoria Road, 
                                               Romford,  
                                               Essex, 
                                               RM1 2LX 
       
      
 
 
Respondent:               Licensing Authority For 

The London Borough of Havering, 
Licensing Team, 
Public Protection, 
c/o Town Hall, 
Main Road, 
Romford, 
Essex, 
RM1 3BD     

   
 

 
 

TAKE NOTICE THAT Mr Fatjon Qela and Mr Adil Haziri, (“the Appellants”) T/A 

Tropoja Café and Bar, 99 Victoria Road, Romford, Essex, RM1 2LX (“the 

Premises”) give Notice of Appeal in accordance with Section 181 and Schedule 

5 of the Licensing Act 2003 against the decision (“the decision”) of the London 

Borough of Havering Council Licensing Sub Committee (the Committee”) 

made on the 02nd February 2018 as set out in the attached “NOTICE OF 

DECISION” (marked “A”):  

 

To refuse the Application for a new Premises Licence in full. 

 

The Appellants being aggrieved by the decision of the Respondent gives this Notice of 

Appeal on the following grounds: 

 

(1) The Respondent`s decision in refusing the Application for a new Premises 

Licence was neither appropriate nor proportionate; 

 

 

Page 33



 

(2) The Respondent wrongly approached the issue and application of the Council`s 

Licensing-Policy 6 relating to Development Management and in particular paragraph 

5.12 in that the Appellants had emailed the Planning  

Enforcement Officer and gave verbal evidence at the Hearing of their intention to 

apply for a change of use under Planning Legislation should the Licence be 

granted; 

 
            (3) The Respondent`s Decision Letter is inaccurate as Paragraph 5 of the Notice of                                                                                                                                                                       
            Decision states that the Licensing Sub Committee considered written and oral  
            evidence from the London Borough of Havering Planning Authority at the Hearing    
            when in fact Paragraph 2 of the Notice states that no representative of the  
            Planning Authority attended the Hearing. 
            Therefore the Licensing Sub Committee could not have heard oral evidence from the                                                                           
            Planning Authority.                 
            The Appellants were also unable to ask the Planning Enforcement Officer      
            who made the representation, questions relating to whether if the Appellants  
            submitted an immediate application for a change of use under Planning             
            Legislation as to whether that would address his concerns:   
 
     
           (4) The Respondent failed to have regard (properly or at all) to the fact that 
            the Appellants had stated in oral evidence that should the Premises Licence  
            be granted that they would immediately submit an application for a change of                          
            use under Planning Legislation. Further the Respondent failed to take  
            account of the emails sent to the Planning Enforcement Officer stating that  
            should the Licence be granted they would apply for a change of use for the  
            premises;        
 
           
           (5) The Respondent failed to take proper account of evidence placed before it   

            by the Appellants; 

 

           (6) The Respondent failed to have regard (properly or at all) to relevant  

  considerations including: 

 

(a) the list of robust conditions proposed by the Appellants; 

(b) the limited hours requested for the application by the Appellants; 

(c) the revised nature of the business model proposed by the Appellants; 

(d) the fact that the representation submitted by the other person was in  

essence a copy of the letter the representor had submitted at a previous Hearing 

which he had simply re-dated and which contained incorrect and unsubstantiated 

information; 

 

Page 34



 

 

(7) The Respondent`s decision constitutes an unjustified interference with the 

Appellants rights under Article 1 Protocol 1 of the European Convention of Human 

Rights; 

 

  (8) The decision of the Respondent in refusing the Application for a new   

  Premises Licence was, in all the circumstances, wrong; 

        

(9) Such other grounds as may be advanced at the Hearing of the Appeal. The 

Appellants reserve the right to amend these Grounds of Appeal. 

 

 

Signed by Mr Fatjon Qela                                                                                    

 

Mr Fatjon Qela 

 

Dated 27th February 2018 

 

Signed by Mr Adil Haziri 

 

Mr Adil Haziri 

 

Dated 27th February 2018 

Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Plan 

Page 38



P
age 39



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Valid Interested Party Representation 

Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Representations from Responsible Authority 

Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - TROPOJA, 99 VICTORIA ROAD, ROMFORD, RM1 2LX
	Front LO report
	LO report
	Front Application
	Appn
	Decision notice
	Notice of appeal
	Consent order
	Front Plan
	Prem plan v2
	Front Int Party Representations
	RJ rep
	Representations from Responsible Authority1
	Planning rep


